

February 10, 2005

Present: J. Lincoln, B. Evans, S. Kunath, C. Babington, A. Dziubinskyj, M. Mcinnes, R. Schindler, M. Hertenstein

Discussion of Mission Statement that was submitted to N. Abraham. R. Schindler to contact N. Abraham to see where the statement is in the process.

R. Schindler called D. Cox; public safety is running safe ride and has trained two drivers that are not officers. Ideas were discussed on how best to distribute phone numbers to students for safe ride.

Discussion of possible revision of documents in catalog and handbook pertaining to "What's a DePauw education?" A subcommittee was formed (B. Evans, M. Mcinnes, and R. Schindler) to discuss and make a recommendation (fewer statements, which statements, etc.)

Discussion of library changes and the role of SLAAC in these changes. R. Schindler will invite N. Abraham and D. Trinkle to summarize in writing what has been discussed in terms of library changes. They may eventually be invited to a SLAAC meeting to address concerns, etc.

M. Mcinnes raised the issue of student absences. There is no clear procedure or policy in the handbook on how to deal with protracted absences due to legitimate reasons (e.g., medical). She will draft a statement for possible inclusion in the handbook.

Minutes submitted by M. Hertenstein

Febr

Reber

Appro
Minut

Repor
Stude
proce
being
conflic

Action

Missio

Memt
the M

Sub-c
Neal &
educa
the ca
Missio
revisio
Handl

In the
not th
on as:
it is cl
repea

The L
Neal &

Conce
Who i
privac
and s
call al

Comp
Direct
appoi
What
How f
Alrea

Abser
Additi
tabled

5:25pm Adjournment.
Compiled by Hilary Blake